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August 19, 2016 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERORS  
 
FROM:  Pamela Barr 
  STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL GSS16441-DATA_CBL– Data and 

Voice Structured Cabling    
 

ADDENDUM #1  
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received regarding the solicitation. 
 
Information regarding the current contract is available online at: 
 
GSS13441-DATA_CBL 
 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 
1.) Section 47 – Please clarify whether the hourly rates that we are to bid is DE prevailing 
wage rates since there is no project value to quote? 
 
Answer:  Work performed under this contract is applicable to Delaware Prevailing Wage Rates.   
Determination of prevailing wage is addressed in the RFP, paragraphs 46 and 47.   Each project 
will be individually quoted with labor and materials required for that specific job. 
 
 
2.) Page 57, Section entitled “Warranty Documentation” states that vendor must provide a 25 
year performance and 15 year manufacturer parts and labor guarantee”.  Does this mean we 
provide free replacement and labor for 15 years from date of completion? 
 
Answer:  The warranty covers defective materials and/or improper installation. 
 
3.) Page 54 Appendix A SOW opening paragraph and Page 6- SOW both make reference to a 
not to exceed $50,000 statement. Does the $50,000 include only Labor or both Labor and 
Materials? 
 
Answer:  The $50,000 threshold includes labor and materials. 
 
4.) Page 58, Section entitled “Licensing Requirements” makes reference to Electrical License.  
Is an electrical license mandatory since this is fiber and low voltage cabling work? 

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=1927


 
Answer:  Licensing requirements are listed on Page 57.  For fiber cable and/or data-voice low 
voltage cabling, an electrical license is not necessary.  Each project will be individually quoted with 
labor and materials required for that specific job.  
 
5.) Is this contract an 8(a) set aside? 
 
Answer:  No, Delaware does not have any preference laws.   The State does track business with 
the supplier diversity community. 
 
6.) Will this be a bid or negotiated? 
 
Answer:  This is a bid. 
 
7.) Please confirm what colors are needed for these parts?  Please also confirm quantities? 
 
 

NEXTSPEED® Category 6 Jack  (xx=jack 

color) 

1-Gang, 1-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

1-Gang, 2-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

1-Gang, 3-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

1-Gang, 4-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

1-Gang, 6-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

2-Gang, 6-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

2-Gang, 9-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

2-Gang, 12-Port IFP Face Plate (xx=face plate 

color) 

NEXTSPEED Category 6 550 MHz – Plenum 

Spool (xx=cable color) 

NEXTSPEED Category 6 550 MHz – Plenum 

REELEX (xx=cable color) 

Category 6 – Plenum Spool (xx=cable color) 

Category 6 550 MHz – Riser Spool (xx=cable 

color) 

Category 6 Patch Cord, 3FT (xx-cable color) 

Category 6 Patch Cord, 5FT (xx-cable color) 

Category 6 Patch Cord, 7FT (xx-cable color) 

Category 6 Patch Cord, 10FT (xx-cable color) 



Category 6 Patch Cord, 15FT (xx-cable color) 

Category 6 Patch Cord, 20FT (xx-cable color) 

Category 6 Patch Cord, 25FT (xx-cable color) 
 

 
 
Answer:  Appendix C lists a sampling of items based on the State of Delaware standards.   Each 
project will be individually quoted with materials and labor required for that specific job.  The color 
would be specified for that specific job as well.  
 
8.) Can you tell me what kind of product you will like to purchase? 
 
Answer:  Appendix C lists a sampling of items based on the State of Delaware standards.   Each 
project will be individually quoted with materials and labor required for that specific job.   
 
 
 
  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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